Ja'Keeva D. Johnson

3961 Stillwood Dr.

Memphis, Tennessee 38128 (773)672-9399/ Jakeeva85@gmail.com

Compassionate and eagerly motivated Registered Nurse with 3 years of professional experience, specialized in providing critical care nursing to adult patients on Intensive Care Units. Acquiring to be gainfully employed within a compassionate, patient-centered company; in which my enthusiasm, empathy and integrity along with new training; will allow for further professional growth and development.

Chemical Operation Specialist; Honorable Discharge

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY	
Porter Regional Hospital, Valparaiso, IN.	
Intermediate Care Unit	2/2019-12/2019
Franciscan Health; Olympia Fields, IL.	
Intensive Care Unit	2/2020-1/2021
Maxim Healthcare Staffing; Orlando FL.	1/2021-08/2021
Intensive Care Unit Covid 19 Travel contract	
Snap Nurse Healthcare Staffing; MS, LA	9/2021-10/2021
Intensive Care Unit Covid 19 Travel Contract	
StaffDNA Healthcare Staffing; LA	01/2022-02/2022
Trauma Intensive Care Unit	
EDUCATION	
 Western Governers University, Masters Nursing 	May 2022-Present
Ivy Tech Community College, NursingChicago Military Academy-Bronzeville, Diploma	Jan. 2016- Dec 2018 Aug. 1999-Jun. 2003
License/Certifications	
 Registered Nurse Illinois 	041.487982
Expiration 05/31/2022	
 Registered Nurse Tennessee Compact 	248883
Expiration 08/31/2023	
 BLS Certified 	06/2023
 ACLS Certified 	08/2023
United States Army E-4 Specialist	6/2003-5/2007

Ja'Keeva D. Johnson

3961 Stillwood Dr.

Memphis, Tennessee 38128 (773)672-9399/ Jakeeva85@gmail.com

References

Lisa Turner

(773) 676-6059

Lisaiscritical123@yahoo.com

Lanenia Kind

(312) 774-5335